

Section I Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
65C-45.008 Level IV Therapeutic Foster Home and
Level V Medical Foster Home Initial
Licensing Requirements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department intends to amend rule 65C-45.008, F.A.C., to conform with statutory language in section 409.175(5), F.S.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Therapeutic and Medical Foster Home Licensing Requirements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 409.175(5) FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.175(5) FS

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Elizabeth Floyd. Elizabeth can be reached at Elizabeth.Floyd@myflfamilies.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Purchasing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
60A-1.020 Common Carrier and Contracted Carrier
Attestation

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To implement section 908.111, F.S., as created by Chapter 2022-193, Laws of Florida, and incorporate form PUR 1808, Common Carrier or Contracted Carrier Attestation Form, by which common carriers and contracted carriers may submit the required attestation.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule incorporates the attestation form.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the agency, utilizing the expertise of division personnel, determined no SERC was required after completing the SERC checklist analysis.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 908.111(4), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 908.111, F.S.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Gerard Steele, Governance and Training Manager, Department of Management Services, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 380H, Tallahassee, FL 32399, PH: (850)414-5790, Email: gerard.steele@dms.fl.gov. The draft rule language and draft form will also be available on the Department's website at https://www.dms.myflorida.com/agency_administration/general_counsel/rulemaking.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

60A-1.020 Common Carrier and Contracted Carrier Attestation.

(1) Definitions. Capitalized terms used herein have the definitions ascribed in section 908.111, F.S.

(2) Common Carrier or Contracted Carrier Attestation. In accordance with section 908.111, F.S., a Contract between a Governmental Entity and a Common Carrier or contracted carrier which is executed, amended, or renewed on or after the date provided in section 908.111(3), F.S., must include an attestation by the Common Carrier or contracted carrier on Form PUR 1808, "Common Carrier or Contracted Carrier Attestation Form," effective xx/2022, which is incorporated herein by reference and available at (DOS Website) or on the Department's website at (PUR Forms website).

Rulemaking Authority 908.111(4) FS. Law Implemented 908.111 FS. History--New .

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Gerard Steele, Governance and Training Manager, Department of Management Services

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pedro Allende, Secretary, Department of Management Services

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 7/7/2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: 7/5/2022

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Substance Abuse Program

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

65D-30.0033 License Types

65D-30.0036 Licensure Application and Renewal

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department intends to amend 65D-30.0033 and 65D-30.0036 to align with statutory changes from the 2022 legislative session, clarify the rule language, and correct a conflict with Florida Statute and federal regulations.

SUMMARY: The amendments to 65D-30.0033 clarifies that a methadone medication assisted treatment for opioid use disorder for addiction provider cannot provide services with the probationary license until the required SAMHSA certification and DEA registration has been issued. The amendments to 65D-30.0036 include the following: (1) clarifies that the rule applies to all substance abuse treatment providers, (2) converts business days to calendar days, (3) updates the application to include recovery residence referral section to align with 2022 legislative session as effective July 1, 2022, (4) removes the requirement that the application for licensure must include a copy of the provider’s business tax receipt as this conflicts with F.S., (5) deletes requirements in the rule as they are outlined on the application, and (6) clarifies that methadone medication assisted treatment for opioid use disorder addiction providers must submit verification or certification from SAMHSA and verification of registration from the DEA.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

A SERC has not been prepared.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an

economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 394.46715, 394.879, 397.321(5), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 397.321(6), 397.4014, 397.403, 397.407, 397.410, 397.4104, 397.411, F.S.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Elizabeth Floyd. Elizabeth can be reached at Elizabeth.Floyd@myflfamilies.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

65D-30.0033 License Types.

(1) Probationary License.

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) Methadone Medication Assisted Treatment for Opioid Use Disorder Addiction Provider Licenses. A methadone medication assisted treatment for opioid use disorder for addiction provider shall not initiate methadone medication assisted treatment during the probationary period, until SAMHSA certification and DEA registration has been issued.

(2) Regular License.

(a) through (d) No change.

(3) Interim License.

(a) through (b) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 397.321(5) FS. Law Implemented 397.321(6), 397.407, 397.410 FS. History—New 8-29-19. Amended

65D-30.0036 Licensure Application and Renewal.

(1) Application for Licensing. Applications for any license described in this rule chapter ~~licensing~~ shall be submitted initially and annually thereafter to the Department along with the required licensing fee. An application for renewal of a regular license must be submitted to the Department at least 90 calendar ~~60-business~~ days prior to the expiration of the regular license. Applications for renewal submitted less than 90 calendar ~~60-business~~ days, but at least 45 calendar ~~30-business~~ days before the license expires, will be processed and late fees will be applied. If the application for renewal is not received by the Department ~~30-business days~~ prior to the expiration of the regular license, the application will be ~~denied and~~ returned to

the applicant, including any fees. In addition to requirements pursuant to section 397.403, F.S., and unless otherwise specified, all applications for licensure shall include the following:

(a) A standard application for licensing, using CF-MH Form 4024, ~~(insert date) Feb 2018~~, titled "Application for Licensing to Provide Substance Abuse Treatment Services," ~~which is incorporated herein by reference and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXX>~~ ~~in rule 65D 30.0034, F.A.C.~~ In lieu of a standard application, the applicant may complete an ~~online on-line~~ process through the Department's statewide electronic system specific to licensure, which can be accessed at <http://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/substance-abuse/licensure-regulation>;

(b) No change.

~~(c) A copy of the provider's valid occupational license/business tax receipt, and zoning. (Inmate Substance Abuse Programs operated by or under contract with the Department of Corrections or the Department of Management Services are exempt from this requirement);~~

~~(d) A copy of the individual service fee schedule and policy regarding an individual's financial responsibility. (Inmate Substance Abuse Programs operated by or under contract with the Department of Corrections or the Department of Management Services are exempt from this requirement);~~

~~(e) A comprehensive outline of the services to be provided, including the licensed bed capacity for addictions receiving facilities, inpatient detoxification, intensive inpatient treatment, residential treatment, and day or night treatment with community housing. The outline must be submitted with the initial application, with the addition of each new service component, or when there is a change of ownership, and it must provide sufficient detail to ensure consistency with clinical best practices;~~

~~(f) Information that establishes the name and address of the applicant, its chief executive officer, the chief financial officer, clinical supervisor and, if a corporation or legal entity, the name of each member of the applicant's board, the name of the owner, the names of any officers of the corporation, and the names of any shareholders or persons who hold an equitable interest;~~

~~(c)(g) Information on the competency and ability of the applicant, chief executive officer, chief financial officers, and clinical supervisors to carry out the requirements of these rules, including education, previous employment history, and list of references. (Inmate Substance Abuse Programs operated by or under contract with the Department of Corrections, or the Department of Management Services are exempt from this requirement);~~

~~(d)(h) Proof of the applicant's financial ability and organizational capability to operate in accordance with these~~

rules, such as a financial audit or review conducted by a certified accountant within the last 12 months of the calendar year. The fiscal infrastructure should demonstrate an understanding of generally accepted accounting principles to ensure program stability. (Providers that are accredited by a Department recognized accrediting organizations and Inmate Substance Abuse Programs operated by or under contract with the Department of Corrections, ~~or the Department of Management Services, or the Department of Juvenile Justice~~ are exempt from this requirement);

~~(e)(i) Proof of professional liability and general liability coverage. (Inmate Substance Abuse Programs operated by or under contract with the Department of Corrections, ~~or the Department of Management Services, or the Department of Juvenile Justice~~ are exempt from this requirement) Professional liability insurance coverage shall be in an amount not less than \$250,000 per claim, with a minimum annual aggregate of not less than \$750,000;~~

~~(f)(j) Confirmation of completion of basic HIV/AIDS education requirements pursuant to section 381.0035, F.S., for renewal applications;~~

~~(k) A current organizational chart;~~

~~(g)(l) Demonstration of organizational capability through a written, indexed system of policies and procedures that are descriptive of services and the population served. If delivering services through telehealth, detailed procedures outlining the equipment and implementation plan for services shall be included. Providers utilizing telehealth must implement technical written policies and procedures for telehealth systems that comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act privacy regulations, and as well as applicable state and federal laws that pertain to patient privacy. Policies and procedures must also address the technical safeguards required by Title 45, Code of Federal Regulations, section 164.312, where applicable. All staff shall have a working knowledge of the substance use operating procedures;~~

~~(m) Verification that a qualified professional(s) is included on staff;~~

~~(n) Proof of a valid medical license for the medical director. The medical license must be free of administrative action(s), and be accompanied by the following documentation:~~

~~1. A copy of photo identification matching that of the physician named on the medical license; and~~

~~2. A letter from the physician attesting that he or she is:~~

~~a. Employed or contracted by the provider as a medical director, and specifying in which component he or she is acting (addictions receiving facility, detoxification, intensive inpatient treatment, residential treatment, or methadone medication-assisted treatment); and~~

~~b. Knowledgeable of the limitations to acting as medical director;~~

~~(h)(e)~~ The Drug Enforcement Administration registration for all physicians;

~~(p)~~ A state of Florida pharmacy permit for methadone medication assisted treatment for opioid addiction and detoxification and any applicant with a pharmacy;

~~(q)~~ Verification of the services of a consultant pharmacist for addictions receiving facility, detoxification, intensive inpatient, residential and methadone medication assisted treatment for opioid addiction;

~~(r)~~ Verification of professional licenses issued by the Department of Health;

~~(s)~~ Verification that fingerprinting and background checks, including local law enforcement checks, have been completed as required by chapters 397 and 435, F.S.;

~~(t)~~ Proof of the availability and provision of meals for addictions receiving facilities, inpatient detoxification, intensive inpatient treatment, residential treatment, day or night treatment with community housing, and day or night treatment, if applicable in the case of the two (2) latter components. (Inmate Substance Abuse Programs operated by or under contract with the Department of Corrections or the Department of Management Services are exempt from this requirement);

~~(u)~~ Proof of accreditation or application for accreditation by a Department recognized accrediting organization for each location and clinical service component offered.

(2) Items listed in paragraphs (1)(a)-~~(h)(n)~~ must accompany the application for a license and shall be maintained. Renewal applicants shall submit item (1)(a)-~~(h)(u)~~ along with the licensure application. However, regarding items in paragraph (1)(c)~~(g)~~, only new applicants or where there is a change in chief executive officer, chief financial officers, or clinical supervisors shall submit this information with the application. All documents attached to the application, including items listed in paragraphs (1)(a)-(h) Items listed in paragraphs (1)(g) (t), including items in paragraph (1)(l) for renewal applicants, shall be made available for review at the provider facility. Documents attached to the application, including items listed in paragraphs (1)(a)-(h) In addition, documents listed in paragraphs (1)(a) (u) that expire during the licensure period the license is in effect shall be renewed by the provider prior to the expiration date. The provider shall notify the Department prior to the expiration date if the provider will cease operation and not renew the license. shall be notified by the provider in writing within 24 hours upon renewal or in the event renewal does not occur. Accreditation is required for all clinical treatment components. Providers must be accredited by a Department-approved accrediting entity. Applications for initial licensure renewal must include shall submit proof of application for accreditation accreditation, by a Department approved accrediting entity and proof of obtained accreditation

for any subsequent renewals. Applications for license renewal must demonstrate that accreditation is maintained.

(3) Once the application is determined to meet licensure requirements, a methadone medication assisted treatment for opioid use disorder addiction provider shall be issued a probationary license while awaiting verification of certification from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) and registration with the Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA). The provider must also submit verification of certification from SAMHSA to the Department when there is a change in the owner of record, sponsor, or physician. Upon receipt of the SAMHSA certification and DEA registration, the Department will issue the provider a license to provide methadone medication assisted treatment for opioid use disorder treatment.

In addition to the requirements outlined in paragraphs (1)(a) (u) of this rule, methadone medication assisted treatment for opioid addiction providers must submit the following:

(a) ~~Verification of certification from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration relating to methadone medication assisted treatment for opioid addiction, submitted with the initial application and documented approval from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration, and where there is a change in the owner of record, sponsor, or physician; and~~

~~(b) The Drug Enforcement Administration registration for methadone medication assisted maintenance treatment for opioid addiction.~~

~~(4) In addition to the requirements outlined in paragraphs (1)(a) (v) of this rule, day or night treatment with community housing providers shall submit information regarding location and the number of beds available in community housing with the application for licensure.~~

~~(5) An applicant, provider, or legal entity is required to register or file with the Florida Secretary of State, Division of Corporations. The principal name and mailing addresses submitted with the licensure application for the applicant, provider or controlling interests must be the same as the information registered with the Division of Corporations. (Inmate Substance Abuse Programs operated by or under contract with the Department of Corrections, or the Department of Management Services are exempt from this requirement).~~

(4)(6) Nonresponsive applicant. If certified mail sent to the provider's address of record, mailing address if applicable, is returned as unclaimed or undeliverable, the Department will send a copy of the letter by regular mail to the provider's address of record, or mailing address if applicable, with a copy to the applicant's address if different from the provider. The applicant must respond to the request within 21 days of the date of the letter sent by regular mail. If timely response is not received, the application will be denied

~~(7) Accredited Providers. This subsection implements sections 397.403, and 394.741(4), F.S. and applies to licensing inspections of providers or components of providers that are accredited by Department approved accrediting organizations. A list of Department approved accrediting agencies may be obtained from the Department of Children and Families, Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health: http://www.myflfamilies.com/service_programs/substance_abuse/licensure_regulation. For accredited providers or components of providers, the Department shall conduct a licensing inspection once every three (3) years.~~

(5)(a) Inspections of Accredited Providers. In addition to conducting licensing inspections every three (3) years, the Department has the right to conduct inspections of accredited providers in accordance with subsection 394.741(6), and section 397.411, F.S., in cases where any of the following conditions exist:

~~(a)1.~~ The accredited provider or component of the provider fails to submit the accreditation report and any corrective action plan related to its accreditation upon request by the Department;

~~(b)2.~~ The provider or component of the provider has not received or has not maintained accreditation as provided for in paragraph ~~(6) (7)(b)~~ of this rule;

~~(c)3.~~ The Department’s investigation of complaints results in findings of one (1) or more violations of the licensing standards of any accredited component; or

~~(d)4.~~ The Department has concerns regarding the health, safety or welfare of individuals served.

~~(6)(b)~~ Determination of Accreditation. Providers shall submit a copy of the accreditation survey report to the Department annually. The Department shall review the report and confirm that accreditation has been awarded for the applicable components. If the survey report indicates that the provider or any components of the provider have been issued provisional or conditional accreditation, the Department shall conduct a licensing inspection as permitted in paragraph ~~(5) (7)(a)~~ of this rule.

Rulemaking Authority 394.46715, 394.879, 397.321(5) FS. Law Implemented 397.321(6), 397.4014, 397.403, 397.407, 397.410, 397.4104, 397.411 FS. History–New 8-29-19. Amended

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
William Hardin and Courtney Smith
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Shevaun Harris
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 2, 2022
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 8, 2022

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

67-21.0025 Miscellaneous Criteria

67-21.003 Application and Selection Process for Developments

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 08, 2022, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver of from paragraph 67-21.0025(7)(c) and paragraph 67-21.003(1)(b) Florida Administrative Code for Fairfield Miami Gardens, LP to waive the rule which requires a natural person principal by the third principal disclosure level, to waive the timing requirement that a final Credit Underwriting Report be included in the application, and to waive the structure requirement and the Corporation’s prohibition of making changes to the ownership structure of Petitioner.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

67-21.0025 Miscellaneous Criteria

67-21.003 Application and Selection Process for Developments

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 08, 2022, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver of from paragraph 67-21.0025(7)(c) and paragraph 67-21.003(1)(b) Florida Administrative Code for Fairfield Cedar Grove, LP to waive the rule which requires a natural person principal by the third principal disclosure level, to waive the timing requirement that a final Credit Underwriting Report be included in the application, and to waive the structure requirement and the Corporation's prohibition of making changes to the ownership structure of Petitioner.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Arts and Culture

The Florida International Affairs Foundation, Inc. announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 27, 2022, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: This meeting will be held via Zoom.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss, review and take action on business which may appropriately come before the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Arts and Culture at (850)245-6470.

For more information, you may contact: Rachelle Ashmore at (850)245-6490 or Rachelle.Ashmore@dos.myflorida.com.

COMMISSION ON ETHICS

The Commission on Ethics announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 22, 2022, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: First District Court of Appeal, 3rd Floor Courtroom, 2000 Drayton Drive, Tallahassee, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Commission on Ethics Regular Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.ethics.state.fl.us or (850)488-7864.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)488-7864. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61E14-3.001 Fees

The Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, July 26, 2022, 4:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: Via Telephone Conference at: 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room Number: 241687833#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business - Rule 61E14-3.001 - Fees

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Council's website at MyFloridaLicense.com - Our Licensing & Regulation - Community Association Managers and Firms - Council Meeting Information

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399 or by calling (850)717-1980. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399 or by calling (850)717-1980.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Siting Coordination Office announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: September 12, 2022, 9:00 a.m. and continuing to September 16, 2022, as necessary. Testimony from the public will be received on September 12, 2022, 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Genesis Center, 218 East Belleview Street, Lake Placid, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed an application (Siting Application No. TA22-19, OGC Case No. 22-1716) for certification with the Department of Environmental Protection on April 18, 2022, to authorize the construction, operation, and maintenance of a new 230 kilovolt (kV) electrical transmission line that will extend from the existing Sweatt substation in Okeechobee County to the Whidden substation in DeSoto County.

The case is pending before the Division of Administrative Hearings, Case No 22-0022-1246TL, prior to action by the Governor and Cabinet, or the Secretary, pursuant to the Florida Electrical Transmission Line Siting Act, Chapter 403, Part II, Florida Statutes (F.S.).

Administrative Law Judge Francine M. Ffolkes will conduct a hearing to take written or oral testimony on the environmental effects and any other matters appropriate to the consideration of the corridor and whether to approve the site certification of the proposed FPL Sweatt-Whidden 230 kV Electrical Transmission Line pursuant to the Florida Electrical Transmission Line Siting Act, Sections 403.52-.5365, F.S. The Public Service Commission has previously determined the need for the facility at a separate hearing and the need determination will not be an issue at this hearing.

Following the hearing, Judge Francine M. Ffolkes will prepare a Recommended Order for submission to and final action by the Governor and Cabinet acting as the Siting Board. Pursuant to Section 403.527(2)(a), F.S., parties to the proceeding shall include the applicant, the Public Service Commission, the Department of Economic Opportunity, the Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, the St. Johns River Water Management District, the South Florida Water Management District, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, the Department of Environmental Protection, the Department of Transportation, Okeechobee County, Glades County, Highlands County, and DeSoto County.

The Site Certification Application is available for public inspection electronically at this website http://publicfiles.dep.state.fl.us/Siting/Outgoing/FPLSweattWhidden230kVTA22_19/Application/ and during normal business hours at the following physical locations: Florida Department of Environmental Protection Siting Coordination

Office at 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399; Southeast District Office, 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406; Florida Power & Light Company, 700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL, 33408; Okeechobee County Public Library, 206 SW 16th Street, Okeechobee, Florida 34974; Glades County Public Library, 201 Riverside Drive, Moore Haven, Florida 33471; Lake Placid Memorial Library, 205 West Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, Florida 33852; Arcadia Public Library, 125 North Hillsborough Avenue, Arcadia, Florida 34266.

The Department of Environmental Protection's Project Analysis Report will be available for public inspection at <https://floridadep.gov/air/siting-coordination-office/content/fpl-sweatt-whidden-230kv-transmission-line-project>.

Any party listed in Section 403.527(2)(a), F.S., other than the Department of Environmental Protection or the applicant may waive its right to participate in these proceedings if such party fails to file a notice of its intent to be a party on or before the 30th day prior to the certification hearing. In addition, notwithstanding the provisions of Chapter 120, F.S., upon the filing with the administrative law judge of a notice of intent to be a party no later than 30 days before the certification hearing, the following shall also be parties to the proceeding: any agency not listed in Section 403.527(2)(a), F.S., as to matters within its jurisdiction; any domestic nonprofit corporation or association formed, in whole or in part, to promote conservation or natural beauty, to protect the environment, personal health, or other biological values; to preserve historical sites; to promote consumer interests; to represent labor, commercial, or industrial groups; or to promote comprehensive planning or orderly development of the area in which the proposed electrical transmission line is to be located. Other parties may include any person, including those persons listed herein who have failed to timely file a notice of intent to be a party, whose substantial interests are affected and being determined by the proceeding and who timely file a motion to intervene pursuant to Chapter 120, F.S., and applicable rules. Intervention pursuant to Section 403.527(2)(c), F.S., may be granted at the discretion of the designated administrative law judge and upon such conditions as he or she may prescribe any time prior to 30 days before the commencement of the certification hearing. Motions to intervene must be filed (received) with Administrative Law Judge Francine M. Ffolkes, Division of Administrative Hearings, The DeSoto Building, 1230 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1550, at least 30 days prior to commencement of the certification hearing, and must contain the following: reference to the application number; the case number of the Division of Administrative Hearings; the name, address, and telephone number of the person filing the motion; and, allegations sufficient to demonstrate that the person filing

the motion is entitled to participate in the hearing. Copies must be sent by mail to the applicant and all parties. A list of parties may be obtained from the Department of Environmental Protection's Siting Coordination Office at Bob Martinez Center, 2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 5500, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, SCO@dep.state.fl.us.

Those wishing to intervene in these proceedings, unless appearing on their own behalf, must be represented by an attorney or other person who can be determined to be qualified to appear in administrative proceedings pursuant to Chapter 120, F.S., or Rule 28-106.106, F.A.C.

The certification hearing may be cancelled in accordance with Section 403.527(6)(a), F.S.: "No later than 29 days before the certification hearing, the department or the applicant may request that the administrative law judge cancel the certification hearing and relinquish jurisdiction to the department if all parties to the proceeding stipulate that there are no disputed issues of material fact or law to be raised at the certification hearing, and if sufficient time remains for the applicant and the department to publish public notices of the cancellation of the hearing at least 3 days prior to the scheduled date of the hearing.." If the Administrative Law Judge grants the request, the Department will prepare and issue a final order in accordance with Section 403.529(1)(a), F.S.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ann Seiler, Bob Martinez Center, 2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 5500, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)717-9113, SCO@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

The Board of Dentistry announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 21, 2022, 12:00 Noon ET

PLACE: Conference Call In #: 1(888)585-9008, Participation Code: 599-196-982#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Board Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.floridasdentistry.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: (850)245-4474. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: (850)245-4474.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 19, 2022, 10:00 a.m. (Tallahassee local time)

PLACE: The offices of Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a TEFRA hearing concerning the potential future issuance of tax-exempt notes by Florida Housing to provide additional financing for the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of the following multifamily residential rental development in the aggregate face amount, not to exceed the amount listed below:

The proposed Development is Arbor Park, a 136-unit multifamily residential rental development located at the South side of West. Price Blvd., Southeast of the intersection of West Price Blvd. and Citizens Parkway, North Port, Sarasota County, FL 34286. The owner and operator of the development is MHP FL X LLLP, located at 601 Brickell Key Drive, Suite 700, Miami, FL, 33131, or such successor in interest in which MHP FL X LLLP or an affiliate thereof, is a managing member, general partner and/or controlling stockholder. The prospective manager of the proposed development is Weller Management, LLC, located at 150 2nd Ave. North, Suite 710, St. Petersburg, FL, 33201. The tax-exempt note amount is not to exceed \$21,500,000.

All interested parties may present oral comments at the public TEFRA hearing or submit written comments regarding the potential note issuance for the development being financed. Written comments should be received by Florida Housing by 5:00 PM (Tallahassee local time), July 14, 2022, and should be addressed to the attention of Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director. Any persons desiring to present oral comments should appear at the hearing.

If requested in writing, a fact-finding hearing will be held in the county where the property is located. When possible, the local hearing will be held before the formal TEFRA hearing and comments received at the local hearing will be placed on record at the TEFRA hearing.

Any person requiring a special accommodation at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should contact Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director, Florida Housing Finance Corporation at 850-488-4197 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing impaired, please contact Florida Housing using the Dual Party Relay System that can be reached at 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) and 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

Any person who decides to appeal any decision made by Florida Housing with respect to any matter considered at this hearing, will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:

For more information, you may contact: Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 19, 2022, 11:00 a.m. (Tallahassee local time)

PLACE: The offices of Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a TEFRA hearing concerning the potential future issuance of tax-exempt notes by Florida Housing to provide additional financing for the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of the following multifamily residential rental development in the aggregate face amount, not to exceed the amount listed below:

The proposed Development is St. Peter Claver Place Phase I, a 136-unit multifamily residential rental development located at 1480 Sister Bowman Lane, Fort Myers, Lee County, FL 33916. The owner and operator of the development is St. Peter Claver Place, Ltd., located at 12629 New Brittany Boulevard, Building 16, Fort Myers, FL, 33907, or such successor in interest in which St. Peter Claver Place, Ltd. or an affiliate thereof, is a managing member, general partner and/or controlling stockholder. The prospective manager of the proposed development is NDC Asset Management, LLC, located at 1001 Third Ave. West, Suite 200, Bradenton, FL, 34205. The tax-exempt note amount is not to exceed \$24,000,000.

All interested parties may present oral comments at the public TEFRA hearing or submit written comments regarding the potential note issuance for the development being financed. Written comments should be received by Florida Housing by 5:00 PM (Tallahassee local time), July 14, 2022, and should be addressed to the attention of Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director. Any persons desiring to present oral comments should appear at the hearing.

If requested in writing, a fact-finding hearing will be held in the county where the property is located. When possible, the local hearing will be held before the formal TEFRA hearing and comments received at the local hearing will be placed on record at the TEFRA hearing.

Any person requiring a special accommodation at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should contact Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director, Florida Housing Finance Corporation at 850-488-4197 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing impaired, please contact Florida Housing using the Dual Party Relay System that can be reached at 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) and 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

Any person who decides to appeal any decision made by Florida Housing with respect to any matter considered at this hearing, will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:

For more information, you may contact: Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 19, 2022, 11:30 a.m. (Tallahassee local time)

PLACE: The offices of Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a TEFRA hearing concerning the potential future issuance of tax-exempt notes by Florida Housing to provide additional financing for the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of the following multifamily residential rental development in the aggregate face amount, not to exceed the amount listed below:

The proposed Development is Fern Grove Apartments, a 138-unit multifamily residential rental development located at 3750 WD Judge Drive, Orlando, Orange County, FL 32808. The owner and operator of the development is BDG Fern Grove, LP, located at 501 N. Magnolia Avenue, Orlando, FL, 32801, or such successor in interest in which BDG Fern Grove, LP, or an affiliate thereof, is a managing member, general partner and/or controlling stockholder. The prospective manager of the proposed development is AGPM, LLC, located at 501 N. Magnolia Avenue, Orlando, FL, 32801. The tax-exempt note amount is not to exceed \$23,000,000.

All interested parties may present oral comments at the public TEFRA hearing or submit written comments regarding the potential note issuance for the development being financed. Written comments should be received by Florida Housing by

5:00 PM (Tallahassee local time), July 14, 2022, and should be addressed to the attention of Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director. Any persons desiring to present oral comments should appear at the hearing.

If requested in writing, a fact-finding hearing will be held in the county where the property is located. When possible, the local hearing will be held before the formal TEFRA hearing and comments received at the local hearing will be placed on record at the TEFRA hearing.

Any person requiring a special accommodation at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should contact Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director, Florida Housing Finance Corporation at 850-488-4197 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing impaired, please contact Florida Housing using the Dual Party Relay System that can be reached at 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) and 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

Any person who decides to appeal any decision made by Florida Housing with respect to any matter considered at this hearing, will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:

For more information, you may contact: Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 20, 2022, 10:00 a.m. (Tallahassee local time)

PLACE: The offices of Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a TEFRA hearing concerning the potential future issuance of tax-exempt notes by Florida Housing to provide additional financing for the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of the following multifamily residential rental development in the aggregate face amount, not to exceed the amount listed below:

The proposed Development is Rosewood Pointe, a 192-unit multifamily residential rental development located at Yates Road, Yates Road and W. Irlo Bronson Memorial Hwy., Kissimmee, Osceola County, FL 34746. The owner and operator of the development is BDG Rosewood Pointe, LLC, located at 501 N. Magnolia Avenue, Orlando, FL, 32801, or such successor in interest in which BDG Rosewood Pointe, LLC, or an affiliate thereof, is a managing member, general partner and/or controlling stockholder. The prospective manager of the proposed development is AGPM, LLC, located

at 501 N. Magnolia Avenue, Orlando, FL, 32801. The tax-exempt note amount is not to exceed \$27,000,000.

All interested parties may present oral comments at the public TEFRA hearing or submit written comments regarding the potential note issuance for the development being financed. Written comments should be received by Florida Housing by 5:00 PM (Tallahassee local time), July 14, 2022, and should be addressed to the attention of Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director. Any persons desiring to present oral comments should appear at the hearing.

If requested in writing, a fact-finding hearing will be held in the county where the property is located. When possible, the local hearing will be held before the formal TEFRA hearing and comments received at the local hearing will be placed on record at the TEFRA hearing.

Any person requiring a special accommodation at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should contact Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director, Florida Housing Finance Corporation at 850-488-4197 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing impaired, please contact Florida Housing using the Dual Party Relay System that can be reached at 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) and 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

Any person who decides to appeal any decision made by Florida Housing with respect to any matter considered at this hearing, will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:

For more information, you may contact: Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 20, 2022, 11:00 a.m. (Tallahassee local time)

PLACE: The offices of Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a TEFRA hearing concerning the potential future issuance of tax-exempt bonds by Florida Housing to provide additional financing for the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of the following multifamily residential rental development in the aggregate face amount, not to exceed the amount listed below:

The proposed Development is Stadium Towers, a 192-unit multifamily residential rental development located at the NW Corner of NW 23 Street and NW 8 Ave., Miami, Miami-Dade County, 33127. The owner and operator of the development is Stadium Tower Apartments LLC, located at 7735 NW 146

Street, Suite 306, Miami Lakes, FL, 33016, or such successor in interest in which Stadium Tower Apartments LLC, or an affiliate thereof, is a managing member, general partner and/or controlling stockholder. The prospective manager of the proposed development is Centennial Management Corp., located at 7735 NW 146 Street, Suite 306, Miami Lakes, FL, 33016. The tax-exempt bond is not to exceed \$23,500,000.

All interested parties may present oral comments at the public TEFRA hearing or submit written comments regarding the potential bonds issuance for the development being financed. Written comments should be received by Florida Housing by 5:00 PM (Tallahassee local time), July 14, 2022, and should be addressed to the attention of Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director. Any persons desiring to present oral comments should appear at the hearing.

If requested in writing, a fact-finding hearing will be held in the county where the property is located. When possible, the local hearing will be held before the formal TEFRA hearing and comments received at the local hearing will be placed on record at the TEFRA hearing.

Any person requiring a special accommodation at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should contact Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director, Florida Housing Finance Corporation at 850-488-4197 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing impaired, please contact Florida Housing using the Dual Party Relay System that can be reached at 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) and 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

Any person who decides to appeal any decision made by Florida Housing with respect to any matter considered at this hearing, will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:

For more information, you may contact: Tim Kennedy, Multifamily Loans and Bonds Director

QCAUSA

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Tuesday, July 26, 2022, 5:30 p.m. (Virtual) and Wednesday, July 27, 2022, 5:30 p.m. (In-person)

PLACE: Visit the project website, https://www.d4fdot.com/pbfdot/city_of_boynton_beach_various_locations.asp to register for the Public Meetings and to select your participation options:

7/26 5:30 p.m. (Presentation and Virtual (online) Meeting)

7/27 5:30 p.m. (In-Person Open House)

Virtual (online) Attendees

To join virtually, please use link below (registration required):

<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8958375862787671564>

To join by telephone:

Dial +1 (562) 247-8422, Access Code, 147-991-522

In-Person

Boynton Beach City Hall, 100 E Ocean Avenue, Boynton Beach, FL 33435

The latest social distancing guidelines will be followed.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: SR-804/Boynton Beach Boulevard from NW 3rd Street to US-1/Federal Highway.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Leslie Wetherell, P.E., FDOT Project Manager, at (954) 777-4438, toll free (866) 336-8435, ext. 4438, or via email at leslie.wetherell@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Four Title VI Coordinator, Sharon Singh Hagyan, at (954) 777-4190, toll free (866) 336-8435, ext. 4190, or via email at sharon.singhhagyan@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Leslie Wetherell, P.E. — FDOT Project Manager, at (954) 777-4438, toll free (866) 336-8435, ext. 4438, or via email at leslie.wetherell@dot.state.fl.us.

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC

The Florida Department of Transportation District Four announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 21, 2022, 6:00 p.m. The Public Meeting will be offered in two different formats: virtual and in-person.

PLACE: To participate in the virtual (online) Public Meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone please register using the link:

<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7208187547348166923>.

Participants can also use their phone by dialing in to (213)929-4221, Access code: 963-338-396.

The in-person Public Meeting will take place at the Grand Palms Hotel located at 110 Grand Palms Dr, Pembroke Pines, FL 33027. The latest social distancing guidelines will be followed.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Four will hold a Public Meeting for the proposed State Road (SR) 93/I-75 and SR 820/Pines Boulevard Capacity and Interchange Improvement Project from north of Miramar Parkway to north of SR 820/Pines Boulevard, in Broward County. The project

identification number is 415152-1-52-01. The Public Meeting will be offered in two different formats: virtual and in-person. Both formats will consist of a formal presentation followed by an open discussion. Staff will be available to answer questions and provide assistance. Comments and questions will be responded to in the order received. If your question is not responded to during the event, a response will be provided in writing following the Meeting. Questions and comments may also be submitted prior to the Meeting by e-mailing the Project Manager.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FDOT Project Manager, Ms. Vanita Saini, P.E. at (954)777-4468 or via email at Vanita.Saini@dot.state.fl.us.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FDOT Project Manager, Ms. Vanita Saini, P.E. at (954)777-4468 or via email at Vanita.Saini@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FDOT Project Manager, Ms. Vanita Saini, P.E. at (954)777-4468 or via email at Vanita.Saini@dot.state.fl.us.

THE CORRADINO GROUP, INC.

The The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, July 19, 2022, 5:00 p.m. 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: Please use the following link to register for the virtual session: <https://tinyurl.com/4t3e3mzw>. If you prefer to dial in by phone, call +1 (562) 247-8422 and then dial the Audio Access Code: 242-044-873. The in-person session will be at the FDOT Broward Operations Auditorium, located at 5548 Powerline Road, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation will host a Virtual Public Meeting and In-Person Open House to provide details on the upcoming roadway construction project within the City of Oakland Park in Broward County. Improvements consist of constructing new sidewalks along NW 24th Avenue from NW 27th Street to just north of NW 29th Street, NW 29th Street/NW 22nd Terrace from NW 24th Avenue to NW 28th Avenue, NW 27th Street from NW 24th Avenue to NW 21st Avenue, NW 27th Street from NE 21st Avenue to just east of NW 18th Avenue, NW 28th Street from NW 21st Avenue to NW 18th Terrace, NW 28th Street from NW 24th Avenue to NW 21st

Avenue, NW 18th Terrace from NW 28th Street to just north of Oswald Park, NW 19th Avenue from NW 27th Street to just north of Oswald Park, and NW 20th Avenue from NW 27th Street to north of Oswald Park. Additional improvements include relocating and installing signage and modifying irrigations systems were impacted by the new sidewalk construction. Construction will begin late-July 2022 and is estimated to be completed in Late 2022. The estimated construction cost is \$1.1 million. The Construction Open House will be held virtually and in person. The virtual public meeting will be held from 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. with a brief presentation followed by questions and comments from the public. The in person open house will be held from 6 p.m. to 7 p.m. and will have an informal open house format. FDOT staff and consultant staff members will be available to discuss the project and answer questions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: There is no agenda

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Erik Nemati, P.E., FDOT Project Manager, at (954) 299-6441 or by email at erik.nemati@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Board of Medicine has received the petition for declaratory statement from Andres I. Beregovich, Esq., on June 23, 2022. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of paragraphs 64B8-9.009(2)(e), (f), F. S., as it applies to the petitioner.

Petitioner asked whether the procedures of "liposuction" and "gluteal fat grafting" be clarified as two separate procedures for the purpose of being considered "associated and directly relat[ing] to" each other under paragraph 64B8-9.009(2)(e), rather than the same procedure. The Board will consider this petition at its meeting currently scheduled for August 5, 2022. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Paul J. Vazquez, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253, or Paul.Vazquez@flhealth.gov.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State

between 3:00 p.m., Monday, July 4, 2022 and 3:00 p.m., July 8, 2022.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
65C-20.012	7/8/2022	7/28/2022
65C-28.018	7/7/2022	7/27/2022
65C-46.002	7/7/2022	7/27/2022
65C-46.012	7/7/2022	7/27/2022
65C-46.019	7/7/2022	7/27/2022
65C-46.020	7/7/2022	7/27/2022
65C-46.024	7/7/2022	7/27/2022
65C-46.025	7/7/2022	7/27/2022

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE
APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7)
AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5K-4.020	12/10/2021	**/**/****
5K-4.035	12/10/2021	**/**/****
5K-4.045	12/10/2021	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	12/8/2021	**/**/****
60P2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
62-6.001	5/10/2022	**/**/****
62-600.405	11/16/2021	**/**/****
62-600.705	11/16/2021	**/**/****
62-600.720	11/16/2021	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****
69L-7.020	10/22/2021	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of BCG Imports, LLC, dba Land Rover Coral Gables, line-make LNDR

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Jaguar Land Rover North America, LLC, intends to allow the establishment of BCG Imports, LLC, dba Land Rover Coral Gables, as a dealership for the sale of automobiles manufactured by Land Rover (line-make LNDR) at 155 South Dixie Highway, Coral Gables, (Miami-Dade County), Florida 33122, on or after August 8, 2022.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of BCG Imports, LLC are dealer operator(s): Kenneth T. Gorin, 200 Bird Road, Coral Gables, Florida 33146-1403; principal investor(s): Kenneth T. Gorin, 200 Bird Road, Coral Gables, Florida 33146.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Jessica Kelleher, Jaguar Land Rover North America, LLC, 100 Jaguar Land Rover Way, Mahwah, New Jersey 07495.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
